Solicitation No. DE-RP06-04RL14655

Hanford River Corridor Closure Contract (RCCC)

Final Solicitation – Q&A – Issuance #4 – 08/26/04


Solicitation No. DE-RP06-04RL14655

Hanford River Corridor Closure Contract (RCCC)

Final Solicitation – Questions and Answers – Issuance #4 – August 26, 2004

Included below are Questions and Answers received through August 25 2004 (except PAAA questions which will be addressed in a future amendment).  Questions received after that time will be addressed by a future Q&A issuance.  Site Tour questions will be answered during the week of August 30, 2004.
Question 75
Reference C.2.2: Deliverable C.2.2.3 (Detailed D4 Plans) does not include 400 Area D4 in the requirements statement. Is there a separate deliverable for a 400 Area D4 Plan?
Answer 75
Only the plans identified in Section C.2.2 are required.
Question 76
Reference Section C.2.7: This section requires that TRU waste generated by the contractor shall be packaged and transferred to the Central Waste Complex. The FY 2004 Independent Government Estimate (IGE), Appendix A, page 287, states that the “FY 2004 IGE includes an estimate for a pad and containers for storage at the CWC until the M-91 is available. These costs are included as part of the 618-10 and 618-11 burial ground estimates.” Is DOE expecting the bidders to include the cost for the pad and shielded containers for the contact handled and remote handled TRU generated from 618-10 and 618-11 in their estimate? If so, what are the design requirements for the pad and shielded containers?
Answer 76
The Central Waste Complex (CWC) will provide the pad, or similar storage capability, based on the waste generator forecast to be provided by the RCCC contractor.  The Contractor will provide required shielded containers that meet Hanford waste acceptance criteria for the CWC.
Question 77
Reference C.2.7: At ERDF, the soils that were previously excavated to construct cells 1 through 4 have been piled up on the site of future cells (approximately 1.6 million bank cubic yards). This soil pile will need to be relocated in order to construct cells 7 & 8. Is the relocation of this soil pile included in the RC scope of work?
Answer 77
The pertinent scope of the RCCC is to construct additional cells at ERDF.  You have correctly observed the site conditions as envisioned by the Section I clause entitled Site Investigation and Conditions Affecting the Work.
Question 78
Reference C.2.10, Activity 10: Miscellaneous Restoration requires the contractor to “remove all above-ground utility structures and components no longer in use…and…backfill.” Does above-ground utilities include railroad structures (i.e., crossings, rails, ties, and bedding), power poles, and telephone poles? There is no definition for this and the FY 2004 independent government estimate does not include removal of above-ground utilities.
Answer 78
Correct, above-ground utilities include railroad structures (i.e. crossings, rails, ties, and bedding), power poles, and telephone poles no longer in use.  These types of activities are provided for in the IGE under the appropriate D4 (e.g. 324 sidewalks, light poles, etc.), Operate & Close Utilities, and/or Final Closure – Misc. Restoration.
Question 79
Reference Attachment J-1: The activity designation and description for activity ID 0041.00002 calls for Remedial Design for H, F, and K Area Remaining Sites. However, Remedial Design for D Area Remaining Sites is not included in this Activity ID or found in any other Activity ID and description. Given this, can we assume that Remedial Design for D Area Remaining Sites is included in Activity ID 0041.00002?
Answer 79
Correct
Question 80
Reference Attachment J-1: The activity designation and description for activity ID 0041.00007 calls for 300 Area Remedial Action Design and refers to the 300-FF-2 Interim Record of Decision under the associated Attachment J-1 Column, “Regulatory Documentation Status.” Is this design activity meant to also include the remediation design required for 300 Area waste sites not currently addressed in the 300-FF-2 Interim ROD?
Answer 80
Correct
Question 81
Reference Attachment J-1: The activity designation and description for activity ID’s 0041.00029, 0041.00030, 0041.00031, and 0041.00032 calls for remediation of H. J. Ashe and Benton Substation waste sites that are identified as active facilities in WIDS associated with Bonneville Power Agency operations. Similarly, activity ID 0041.00033 calls for remediation of the 300-N Lysimeter Facility, an active facility currently operated by PNNL. Will these facilities have delayed release dates?
Answer 81
No.  The first four activity ID’s referenced are confirmatory sampling sites that do not have delayed release dates, and do not impact the subject substations.  In addition, the activity ID 0041.00033 for remediation of the 300-N Lysimeter Facility does not have a delayed release date.
Question 82

DOE has received several inquiries from Offerors about the Independent Government Estimate (IGE) regarding inclusion/exclusion of scope, estimating basis, and if DOE plans to re-issue the IGE during the proposal period.
Answer 82
· The FY 2004 IGE, and the estimate, schedule, and other information contained within the IGE, were developed as background and supporting information for the River Corridor Closure Contract (RCCC).  Contract requirements are located in the Solicitation and the specific references from the Solicitation.  The IGE does not establish scope or specific requirements to be performed under the Contract.
· The IGE was developed using a range of estimating methods to: estimate the cost of activities to be performed under the contract; establish contingency; and develop a funding profile for the period of contract performance, at the point in time the IGE was prepared.  Current work progress on the Hanford Site River Corridor, changes in assumptions/estimate basis, and Solicitation Amendments are not reflected in the IGE.  DOE will update the IGE for its use, but will not re-issue the IGE during the proposal period.
· DOE provided the IGE as part of a wide range of background and supporting information available for independent assessment by offerors.  Each Offeror is required to independently prepare its Proposal as described in Section L, Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors; and provide a Cost and Fee Proposal Certification as described in Section K, Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements of Offerors.
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